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MELTING OF_OQ?OBER 9, 1950

The regular ﬁeetiné'of the Planning Commigsion was held on Monday,Oct.

9, 1950, The meelting was held at thg call of the Chairman,one day earlier tnan .
the regular stated date,on account of meeting prior to the Council meeting.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman J.W.Jones.

Present: J.W.Jones,R.C.Williams,ETW.Kirkpatrick,James Swaggerty,fred
Sperr,Morris Martin and Clerk Ellen Martin. Absent: Wm.Stewart,Cecil Nickles
and Maynard Egge. 7 '

The minutes of a special nmeeting of'the Planning Commission,beld on the
twenty-fifth day of Seplember,were approved as written.

Mr.Kenneth Esch came betf'ore the Commission and reguested approval of an
extension of Blanton Street which intersects with Vineyard Road in Steveng Addu.
sputh of Milwaukie. It was moved by Kirkpatrick and seconded by Wiliiams that
the Planning Commission apﬁrové the. dedication of an extension to Bianton Street
provided such extension meets with the approval of ithe Countiy Engineer. MNotion
carried and was so ordered.

Mr.Hampton,of the Milwaukie Christian Church,sppeared before the Comm—
ission and requested their approval of an addition to phe Church Buildinér There
were present at the meeling some of the property owners in the immediate neignior-
hood who were q uestioned on the matter,and who were gll agreedble to the addition
provided it would not be left in an untinished condition. It was moved by Kirk-
patrick and seconded by Swaggerty that the Commissiop rgcommend that a permit be
granted for an addition to the Christian Church at é8th and Harrison Streets,pro-
viding that a proper assurance be furnished to the etfect that the exterior of Llhe

vnoie building will be completed within one year, Motion carried and so orderad.

On motion duly made and carried the meeling adjcurned.
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